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RFP ADDENDUM #   Addendum 1    
        
 

Please incorporate the Attached/Following into your proposal documents. 
 
 
FOR:  The University of Connecticut Health Center 
 263 Farmington Avenue MC 4036 
 Farmington, CT 06032 
   
 
PROPOSER’S NOTE:  Provide answers to questions prepared for 2-2477 and note the DAS RFP # “2-247” is 
incorrect. Correct RFP# is “2-2477”. 
 
 
 
 
This Addendum must be Signed & Returned with your proposal. 
 
 
________________________________            ______________________________ 
Authorized Signature of Proposer          Company Name 
 
 
 

Approved By: ______________________________________ 
John Russell 
Fiscal Administrator Officer 

(Original Signature on Document in Procurement Files) 
 

Date Issued:  1/6/12 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM 

  

 

 STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
 UNIVERSITY OF CONNECTICUT HEALTH CENTER 
John Russell  
Buyer Name PURCHASING SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 263 Farmington Avenue, MC4036 
jjrussell@uchc.edu Farmington, CT 06032-4036 
Buyer E-mail Address  
  

RFP NUMBER PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  PROPOSAL DUE TIME:  
2-2477 1/17/12 3:30 PM EST 

RFP TITLE: Audit Services 
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 
QUESTION #1A:  Were there any internal control/SAS 115 matters (material weaknesses or significant deficiencies) 
communicated to the audit committee in the last two years?  
 
UCHC RESPONSE:   There were no SAS 115 matters communicated in the last two years. 
 
 
QUESTION #1B:  Have there been any disagreements with the current auditors in the last two years? If yes, please 
describe the matters. 
 
UCHC RESPONSE: There have been no disagreements with the auditors over the past two years. 
 
 
QUESTION #2:  Were there any State audit findings reported during the last two years? If yes, please describe the 
findings. 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  State audits do not specifically address the entities out to bid as the State auditors normally 
obtain reliance letters for these entities.  However, State Auditor findings tend to be broadly based ansd may 
indirectly impact the entities out to bid.  State Audit findings are posted on the State Auditor website and the 
most recent report may be found at the following address:  
http://www.cga.ct.gov/apa/pdf2011/UCHC_73020_10.pdf  
 
 
QUESTION #3: How many adjusting journal entries are typically recorded as a result of the audit? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE: We typically record less than 5 adjusting journal entries as a result of our audits 
 
 
QUESTION #4A: What are the Hospital, UConn Medical Group and University of Connecticut Health Center Finance 
Corporation's major financial systems/IT applications?   
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UCHC RESPONSE:  Our key financial systems include Banner for general ledger and Human Resources 
recordkeeping, IDX for patient receivables, SciQuest for procurement activities, and Kronos for employee 
timekeeping. 
 
QUESTION #4B:  Is the Hospital on the State payroll system, "Core"? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  The hospital feeds payroll data to CORE for payroll processing but keeps and records its 
own payroll records. 
 
 
QUESTION #4C:  What are the significant system modifications planned during the next three years? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  Banner went live during the current fiscal year and will therefore require a first year audit.  
As we look forward with this new product we hope to bring online its travel module before year end.   
 
 
QUESTION #5:  Are the internal controls and financial statement records of the Hospital, UConn Medical Group, and 
University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation performed by the same team and monitored and managed 
by the same individuals?   
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  Yes 
 
 
QUESTION #6: Does the Hospital have an internal audit function and if so what audit procedures do they perform 
related to financial reporting controls or compliance? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  The Hospital has an internal audit function. Internal Audit has not performed any specific 
audit procedures related to financial reporting controls or compliance.  
 
 
QUESTION #7: What financial statement areas have the current auditors communicated to the audit committee as 
being either significant or elevated risk, or as being a significant accounting estimate? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:   Areas of emphasis from past audits have included:  Internal Controls, accounts receivable 
aging and payor classifications, adequacy of allowance for doubtful accounts and reserve for bad debts, 
receivables/reserves related to open cost reports and other third party exposures, the Health Center’s 
malpractice program, HR and payroll processes as well as accruals of payroll and related expenses, accounts 
payable, capital assets, account reconciliations, and journal entries and the financial reporting. 
 
 
QUESTION #8: What are the significant capital asset activities expected in the next couple years? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  The Bioscience Connecticut initiative calls for the construction of a new University Hospital 
and Ambulatory Care Center (ACC).  The construction and outfitting of the new hospital and ACC are the only 
current activities planned that are outside normal operating activities. 
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QUESTION #9: What is the Hospital's and UConn Medical Group's methodology for determining its medical 
malpractice liability? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  Both the Hospital and the Medical Group are self insured and utilize the John Dempsey 
Hospital Malpractice Trust Fund.  The fund holds the malpractice liability for the entire institution and resides 
on the Health Center’s financials rather than that of any individual entity.  The liability of the fund is 
determined based on actuarial estimates derived from our March 31 loss run reports and historical data.  
Management allocates annual expenses individual operating units based on the current estimate of cash claims 
to be processed to that unit. 
 
QUESTION #10A: What form of attestation is required for the quarterly certification of accounts receivable?   
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  We currently receive Review attestations for the hypothecations 
 
QUESTION #10B: Is this an agreed upon procedures, audit of a specified element, or compliance with aspects of a 
contractual agreement? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE: Review of the accounts receivable and other receivables balances. 
 
 
QUESTION #11A: Are the financial statements produced in-house or by the Audit Firm?   
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  The Financial Statements are prepared by Management and the final version is provided 
by the audit firm with a limited number of hard copies delivered (around 20) and a PDF of the finished 
statements provided back to Management. 
 
 
QUESTION #11B: When are financial statements with footnotes completed and provided to the Audit Firm 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  Drafts of the statements are generally available at the beginning of fieldwork and the 
statements usually finished within a couple weeks of the end of fieldwork. 
 
 
QUESTION #11C: When are the financial statements typically presented to the audit committee? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  Financial Statements are targeted for presentation at the December Joint Audit and 
Compliance Committee meetings.   
 
 
QUESTION #12: Can you provide copies of the most recent financial statements for UConn Medical Group, and 
University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  Please see addendum to questions with copy of financial statements and most recently 
completed hypothecations. 
 
 
QUESTION #13: What is the typical timing for interim field work and, for each of the entities, when are the year-end 
books closed and when can year-end audit testing begin? 
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UCHC RESPONSE:  Fieldwork has typically taken place in April.  Our year end books close around the third 
week of July and our audits have traditionally started the second or third week of August. 
 
 
QUESTION #14: What were the actual audit fees and hours incurred for the 2011 audit?  (or 2010 if 2011 is not yet 
completed.) 
 
UCHC RESPONSE:  The total amount projected to be paid to our prior auditors for FY 11 was $225,500 
 
 
 
QUESTION #15:  I was wondering if you would be able to forward onto me the most recent audited financial statements, review 
opinions, and OCHA Agreed upon procedures opinion for John Dempsy Hospital, UMG and the Uconn Health Center Finance 
Corporation?   
 
UCHC RESPONSE: Refer to Question # 12. 
 
 
QUESTION #16A: Will the State of Connecticut internal auditors provide assistance to the independent auditors?      
 
UCHC RESPONSE: Internal Audit has not assisted in previous engagements and prior to agreeing to provide 
assistance; the matter would have to go before the Board of Trustees’ Joint Audit and Compliance Committee 
for discussion and approval. 
 
 
QUESTION #16B: Also, will they make their internal audit reports available to the independent auditors? 
 
UCHC RESPONSE: Yes 
 
 
QUESTION #17: Could we please receive copies of the following audited financial statements for the year ended 
6/30/11: John Dempsey Hospital, UCONN Medical Group, University of Connecticut Health Center Finance 
Corporation 
 
UCHC RESPONSE: Refer to Question # 12. 
 
 
QUESTION #18:  Could we please receive copies of the accounts receivable certifications for the quarter ended 
9/30/2011 for: John Dempsey Hospital, UCONN Medical Group 
 
UCHC RESPONSE: Refer to Question # 12.  Please note the most recently available hypothecation reports are 
those of 6/30/2011. 
 
Date Issued: 1/6/12 
 
   
END OF ADDENDUM 
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